C MOTION DESIGN VIDEO PRODUCTION

SITE ericgriffindesign.com EMAIL ericgriffin@ericgriffindesign.com

Music, art and film have been life long loves of mine. Bringing these loves together to form a freelance career that leaves my mark on each of these industries has been my goal since I started my years in college. Using my knowledge and skills in each field to influence the others leads to my broad and unique body of work."

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE 2014-PRESENT

409design, Design Studio • Owner and designer

Upstage Video, Lititz, PA

- Video content editorMotion designer of LED screen content

Benjamin & Bond, York, PA • Produce short document

ary video for Family First

Wylei

· Motion designer, video content edito

Lost Concept Films
• Owner, Director, Producer, Cinematog

Aurora Films, Leola, PA

Production assistant

- GINtech Systems, LLC.

 Mobile application developer and UI/UX designer

 Company website front-end designer

Millersville Art and Design, Millersville University • Department promotional video and banner product

MOTION DESIGNER, EDITOR 2016-2017

- OPUS Films, Lititz, PA
 Animate motion graphic content
 Edit video content for clients

STUDIO TECHNICIAN 2015 - 2016

Millersville University Comm. Department

- Maintain video and audio equipment, editing rooms, and studios
- Troubleshoot various audio/video related technical problems

RECOGNITION

2014 ABOVE THE FOLD AWARDS

Motion, Video, and Animation Winner Recognition on abovethefold.com/awards

2014 DELEWARE PACEM IN TERRIS

Gun Violence Data Visualization Contest Honorable Mention

EDUCATION

B.A. Art, Graphic/Interactive Design Millersville University GRADUATION May 2016

COMPUTER SKILLS

EXPERT Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere Pro

INTERMEDIATE Pro Tools, Logic Pro, InDesign, HTML & CSS

NOVICE Cinema 4D, Wordpress, Disguise D3 Media Server

PHYSICAL SKILLS

EXPERT Motion Graphics, Branding, Photo Manipulation, Leadership, Time Management, Camera operation,

Videography

INTERMEDIATE Photography, Illustration, Public Speaking, Computer maintenance

NOVICE Printer operation, Proofreading